
Agenda061818.doc

VA May 21 2018 Meeting Minutes.docx

VB June 4 2018 Working Board Meeting Minutes.docx

XIA Ordinance 2018-06 Prevailing Wage Memo.docx

XIA1 Prevailing Wages 2018.doc

XIA2 Prevailing wage rates.pdf

XIB Resolution 2018-07 Splash Pad Rules for Ordinance.docx

XIB1 Splash Pad Resolution 2018-07.docx

XIB2 Splash Pad Rules.docx

XII Review of Executive Session Minutes.docx



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance or special accommodations in order 
to participate in the meeting, please contact the Hampshire Township Park District Administration Office at (847) 
683-2690 a minimum of 72 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting. Every effort will be made to allow for 
meeting participation.   

Meeting of 

I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Motion to Approve of Agenda with the Addition of Public Comment Policy

IV. Citizens to be Heard
The public is invited to make an issue-oriented comment on any matter of public concern not otherwise on 
the agenda. The public comment may be no longer than 5 minutes in duration. Interrogation of the Park 
District Staff, President or Board of Commissioners will not be allowed at this time, not will any comment 
from the Board. Personal invectives against Park District Staff or Elected Officials are not permitted. 

V. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of May 21, 2018 Meeting Minutes
B. Approval of June 4, 2018 Working Meeting Minutes
C. Approval of May 21, 2018 Executive Session Meeting Minutes – not to release
D. Approval of May-June 2018 Transfer of Funds within Heartland Bank, Money

Market #219 in the amount of $85,000.00
E. Approval of payables paid from May 22, 2018 through to June 8, 2018 in the amount

of $8,937.65
*Note:  Due to the conversion from E-Pay to Card Connect there will not be a
Treasurer’s Report or Detailed Revenue and Expense Report for the month of May
2018.

VI. Director’s Report

VII. Staff Reports
A. Youth Education Director
B. Finance/Human Resources Director
C. Recreation Staff
D. Parks Staff

VIII. President’s Report

IX. Board Commissioner Reports

X. New Business
A. Resolution #2018-06 Prevailing Wage Ordinance
B. Resolution #2018-07 Splash Pad Resolution

XI. Old Business

XII. Review of Executive Session Meeting Minutes

Meeting of the 
HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT 

390 South Ave. 
Board of Commissioners 

June 18, 2018 
6:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

*Agenda revised on 6/15/2018



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance or special accommodations in order 
to participate in the meeting, please contact the Hampshire Township Park District Administration Office at (847) 
683-2690 a minimum of 72 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting. Every effort will be made to allow for 
meeting participation.   

XIII. Executive Session

A. Discussion of meeting minutes lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of
approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as
mandated by Section 2.06. (5 ILCS 120/2 from Ch. 102, par. 42,c. 21.)

B. The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, including
hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or
against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. (5 ILCS 120/2 from
Ch. 102 par. 42 c.1.)

XIV. Release of Executive Session Meeting Minutes

XV. Motions Resulting from Executive Session

XVI. Adjournment –  Next meeting – July 2, 2018

*C.    Litigation, Pending or Probable or Imminent Litigation (5 ILCS 120/2 (11)



HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

May 21st, 2018 

 

Called to Order:  At 6:31 p.m., President Nathan Looman called the Board Meeting to 

order on Monday, May 21st, 2018. 

 

Commissioners Present:  Nathan Looman - President, Bill Hornbeck - Commissioner, Jennifer 

Reid – Commissioner, Jamie Herrmann – Commissioner (arrived 6:33pm), Aaron Kelly – 

Commissioner (arrived 6:33pm). 

 

Staff Present:  Laura Schraw- Executive Director, Rosemary Kesse- Youth Education Director, 

Patti Prill- Finance/ Human Resources Director, Toby Koth- Parks Supervisor, Michael Prill- 

Athletic Supervisor, Stephanie Barone- Program Supervisor 

 

Approval of Agenda:  Commissioner Hornbeck made a motion to approve the Agenda. Seconded 

by Commissioner Reid. Motion passed with 3 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain (Commissioner Herrmann 

and Commissioner Kelly absent for vote.) 

 

Citizen’s to be Heard:  Northern Illinois Special Recreation Association staff presented an 

overview of offerings for special needs community members. NISRA offers over 900 programs to 

1,500 individuals. It is the largest Special Recreation Association in the tri-state area.  

 

The Board received public comments on the renaming of Orris Ruth Park to Park at Tuscany 

Woods.  

 

Commissioner Kelly read a letter from Greg Stebbins and stated it would be entered into the 

minutes.  

“I respect Orris for his years of active duty in military service. A few of you on the park board as well 

as myself have served several years of active duty in our military. I also respect Oris for his several 

years serving on the Village Board. Like you, I had served for more than 14 years on the Hampshire 

TOWNSHIP Park District Board of Commissioners. 

During my time on the board I had worked with several Directors including Delany, Dan, Bob and 

Laura. There were several occasions when we presented to the village discussing our long-range 

plans and requested for the Village’s support when going to the state for grant funds to improve our 

parks. There were several times when we requested the release of transition and impact fees. These 

funds were used for the capital support of the Hampshire Township Park District and our programs. 

The one thing we could always count on for anything we requested was a “NO” vote from Oris. I 

cannot recall one time where Oris voted in support of the Park District.  

A part of the responsibility of the Hampshire Township Park District Board of Commissioners is the 

naming of our parks and this shouldn’t be taken lightly. Bruce Ream and Ralph Seyller had provided a 

tremendous service in the early days to the Township Park District.   In the Naming of Parks Policy, it 

does state that naming is for “Any person living or deceased, who has made a significant 



contribution in support of the Hampshire Township Park District…”. Orris has never provided any 

support to the Hampshire Township Park District.” 

-Greg Stebbins 

Approval of Consent Agenda:  Commissioner Kelly made a motion to approve the Consent 

Agenda but not release the May 7th, 2018 Executive Session Minutes. Seconded by Commissioner 

Herrmann. Motion passed with 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain. 

 

Director’s Report:  Executive Director Laura Schraw reported t-shirts for the 70th Anniversary 

celebration are in. Schraw reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement with Hampshire High 

School for summer sports camps. Finalizing Ream Park with Bioswale signs and pickle ball 

fence needs to be installed but a village permit is needed to do so. The new website will be 

delayed a month because staff does not have access to the new site and sponsors for the 70th 

Anniversary celebration/Ream Park grand opening need to be displayed on the website now. 

 

Staff Reports: 

Youth Education Director: Youth Education Director Rosemary Kesse reports Little People 

Playtime is closing out its 36th year with the end of the year picnic on Friday for school families.  

Athletic Supervisor: Athletic Supervisor Michael Prill has been working with Intern Justin who 

is a senior at Illinois State majoring in Recreation Management. Prill reported t-ball and adult 

softball have started. 13 children registered for the 7-8 year old baseball, Prill is looking for 

surrounding towns to play as that program is not large enough to play in house. Our pickle court 

is posted on pickleball.com. The Adult Sand Volleyball League did not run, Prill will send out a 

survey to see if scheduling the league on a different week night would be better. Commissioner 

Herrmann suggested training coaches on what to do in lightning.  

Finance/Human Resources Director: Patti Prill reported the budget is final and books are 

balanced. The Budget and Appropriations up for viewing. Prill will schedule the audit. 

Parks Supervisor:  Toby Koth reported lots of vandalism at parks. The parks have been 

fertilized. Koth will pour concrete for benches and set up lightning detector at Tuscany park. 

Volunteers are needed to help spread mulch again. The van windshield has cracked. 

Program Supervisor:  Program Supervisor Stephanie Barone had the Cinderella Ball and Sip & 

Shop over the past month. Barone is in the midst of planning and collecting sponsorships for the 

70th Anniversary Celebration/Ream Park Grand Opening event. Other events in planning include 

the Ice Cream Social, Music under the Oaks and Coon Creek Classic. The spring youth dance 

session just ended with the summer session starting in June. Barone has set up Young 

Rembrandts workshops for the summer along with a class for the summer camp children.  The 

new show choir is starting up soon with 16 children. 

 

President’s Report: None 

 

Board Commissioner Reports:  None 

 

New Business:   

Resolution #2018-05 Intergovernmental Agreement – D300: Executive Director Schraw 

presented the D300 Intergovernmental Agreement for the Athletic Summer Camps run by the 

School District. Commissioner Kelly made a motion to approve Resolution 2018-05 



Intergovernmental Agreement-D300. Seconded by Commissioner Reid. Roll Call: Aaron Kelly-

Aye, Jamie Herrmann-Aye, Bill Hornbeck-Aye, Jamie Herrmann-Aye, Nathan Looman-Aye. 

Motion passed 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain. 
 

Old Business:   

FY19 Final Budget: Executive Director Schraw presented the approved FY19 Final Budget with 

the final starting balance from FY18. Commissioner Kelly requested the excel budget summary be 

emailed. 

 

ETC Financial Aid Policy: Due to the changes to the Extended Care program, staff is 

requesting changes to the program policies of removing the 3+ sibling discount and revisions to 

the ETC Financial Aid Policy. Commissioner Kelly made a motion to remove the Extended Care 

3+ sibling discount. Seconded by Commissioner Hornbeck. Motion passed by 4 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 

Abstain. Commissioner Kelly made a motion to approve the revised Extended Care Financial 

Aid Policy with added verbiage to include all financial aid applications will be considered 

confidential. Seconded by Commissioner Reid. Motion passed with 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain. 

 

Resolution #2018-03 Northwest Little League User Agreement: Executive Director Schraw 

presented the Northwest Little League User Agreement for approval. Commissioner Hornbeck 

made a motion to approve Resolution 2018-03 Northwest Little League User Agreement. 

Seconded by Commissioner Kelly. Roll Call: Aaron Kelly- Aye, Jamie Herrmann-Aye, Bill 

Hornbeck- Aye, Jennifer Reid-Aye, Nathan Looman-Aye. Motion passed with 5 Ayes, 0 Ayes, 0 

Abstain.  

 

Annual Meeting: At the Annual Meeting the Board of Commissioners elect officers: 

Commissioner Kelly and Commissioner Reid nominated Commissioner Looman as President. 

Commissioner Herrmann nominated Commissioner Kelly as Vice President. Commissioner 

Looman nominated Commissioner Reid as Secretary. Commissioner Hornbeck nominated 

Commissioner Herrmann as Treasurer. Commissioner Hornbeck made a motion to appoint 

Commissioner Looman President, Commissioner Kelly Vice President, Commissioner Reid 

Secretary, and Commissioner Herrmann Treasurer. Seconded by Commissioner Herrmann. 

Motion passed by 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain. 

 

Annual Report: Executive Director Schraw presented the final 2017 Annual Report. 

Commissioner Herrmann made a motion to approve the 2017 Annual report with email 

corrections to be made. Seconded by Commissioner Reid. Motion passed with 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 

Abstain. 

 

Advertising/Sponsorship Terms and Policies: Executive Director Schraw presented the 

Advertisement/Sponsorship Terms and Policies. Commissioner Kelly made a motion to approve 

the Advertisement/Sponsorship Terms and Policies with added verbiage of not limited to. 

Seconded by Commissioner Reid. Motion passed by 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain. 

 

Executive Session:  At 8:39 p.m. Commissioner Kelly made a motion to adjourn to Executive 

Session for the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of 

specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing 



testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel 

for the public body to determine its validity. Motion seconded by Commissioner Reid. Motion 

passed 5 Ayes, 0 Nays, 0 Abstain. 

 

At 9pm Commissioner Kelly made a motion to exit Executive Session, seconded by Commissioner 

Hornbeck. 5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstain. 

 

At 9:01pm Commissioner Hornbeck made a motion to go back into regular session, seconded by 

Commissioner Kelly. 5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstain. 

 

Commissioner Kelly asked about the Veteran’s Memorial and the 3 acres from White Oak 

subdivision. 

 

Adjournment:   

At 9:04pm Commissioner Kelly made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by 

Commissioner Hornbeck. 5 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstain. 

 



HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WORKING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

June 4th, 2018 

 

Called to Order:  At 6:31 p.m., President Nathan Looman called the Board Meeting to 

order on Monday, June 4th, 2018. 

 

Commissioners Present:  Nathan Looman- President, Jamie Herrmann- Vice President, Jennifer 

Reid- Commissioner, Aaron Kelly - Commissioner 

 

Commissioners Absent:  Bill Hornbeck-Commissioner 

 

Staff Present:  Laura Schraw- Executive Director 

 

Approval of Agenda:  Commissioner Herrmann made a motion to approve the Agenda with the 

removal of the Executive Session. Seconded by Commissioner Reid. Motion passed with 4 Ayes, 

0 Nays, 0 Abstain. 

 

Citizen’s to be Heard:  None. 

 

President’s Report: President Looman asked if things that were brought up by Mr. Ruth, such as 

the bicycle, purchased by the Village for policing the parks, are being used. Commissioner Kelly 

asked about the limits of a municipality and policing our parks. Director Schraw said they can 

enforce our Parks Ordinance.  

 

Presiden Looman brought up the free lunches that Crystal Lake Park District provides and asked 

that we look into the program to see if it is something we can offer. Director Schraw said she had 

looked into it before, and there was a reason we couldn’t offer it, but she will re-look at it again 

to verify.  

 

President Kelly mentioned that he plans to attend the Village meeting on June 7th to address the 

board regarding the park renaming, and that he will be sure to state that he is not speaking on 

behalf of the board since it is not a letter coming from the Board. Kelly wishes to tell them about 

the park naming policy that was in existence at the time of the naming of the park by the Village 

Board (when he was President), and that the Park Board was not consulted on the name. Also 

that the family was very passionate about Mr. Ruth’s service to the Village and he would like to 

suggest that they name one of their facilities after them.  He will share any questions the Village 

Board had with the Park Board at the next meeting. 

 

The Board asked about surveys and if we complete a survey on the Volunteer Coaches. Also, do 

we need to do a clinic or development program for coaches. President Looman mentioned it is 

hard to find coaches. The Board wanted to make sure we can keep up with our park maintenance 

with the new park added. Director Schraw said she will speak with Parks Supervisor Koth to see 

how it is working.  

 



Director’s Report:  Director Schraw reported that a meeting had been set with the Veteran’s 

Memorial Committee and they did not attend. She is trying to reach out to them to see if they 

would like to still meet, but plans on asking if all of the Veteran’s groups would like to see what 

would fit on the site. A Park District regularly scheduled meeting would be good neutral ground. 

The draft drawing was reviewed and discussed. 

 

Letters were prepared to Officials inviting them to the 70th Anniversary & Ream Park Grand 

Opening. President Looman will sign them and they will be mailed out to the Senators, House 

Representatives, Governor and the Village Board & President.   

 

The State budget was approved with money for OSLAD funding. If they keep the deadline as July 

1st for applications to be due, we are on a short timeline and we still have to be pre-qualified. 

Schraw spent today getting the items straightened out with the DUNS number, SAM.gov and the 

IRS. President Kelly asked how this would push back other projects such as updating our Parks 

Ordinance. Schraw said the top priorities would be the new application, receiving the money 

from the last project, and then filling in with other priorities like the Ordinance.  

 

Schraw did receive a request for the original Park Naming Policy. It was approved in 2007. 

 

Director Schraw had reached out to the Village regarding a 4-way stop sign at Barn Owl and 

Schmidt drives. The Village Engineer did not believe it would qualify for a 4-way stop under the 

MUTCD guidelines, but an enhanced walkway was mentioned as a possible option. Schraw also 

found language regarding a Park Zone with a reduced speed limit to 20mph, much like a school 

zone.  

 

Discussion Items:   

Ordinance for Use of Parks: The Ordinance for the Use of Parks was discussed for revisions. 

There are small changes and additions staff would like to make. The revisions will be in an 

Ordinance amending the original Ordinance. Fines were discussed for offenses and the fines by 

the Police Department.  

 

Public Comment: Several options for Public Comment were provided showing what other 

districts have on their agendas regarding public comment. The board thought the Crystal Lake 

language was appropriate to add for the Park District. 

 

Splash Pad Rules: Splash Pad Rules were presented for discussion. The Board asked that for 

#10, if the lightning detector activates, that the patrons leave the park.   

 

Adjournment:  At 9:09pm, Commissioner Reid made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded 

by Commissioner Kelly.  4 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstain. 

 

 



 

 

 

 
Background  
 
The annual Prevailing Wage Ordinance will be provided at the meeting to approve. These wages are in 
effect for laborers, mechanics, and other workers in the locality of Kane County employed in performing 
construction of public works, for Hampshire Township Park District.  
 
Recommendation  
 
Approve the Prevailing Wage Ordinance #2018-06 and allow the President and Secretary to execute. 

Memorandum 
To:  Hampshire Park District Board of Commissioners 
From:  Laura Schraw, Executive Director 
Date:  June 18, 2018 
Agenda Item: XI.C. 
Subject: Ordinance #2018-06 Prevailing Wage 



HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT 

ORDINANCE 

2018-06 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted “An Act regulating wages of 

laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, 

county, city or any public body or any political subdivision or by any one under contract 

for public works,” approved June 26, 1941, codified as amended, 820 ILCS 1330/1 et 

seq. (1993), formerly IL. Rev. State, Ch. 48, par. 39s-1 et seq. and  

 

 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the Hampshire Township Park 

District of the County of Kane investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as 

defined in said Act for laborers, mechanics and other workers in the locality of Kane 

County employed in performing construction of public works, for said Hampshire 

Township Park District. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY BOARD OF PARK 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT: 

 

 SECTION 1:   To the extent and as required by “an Act regulating wages of 

laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by State, County, 

City or any Public Body or any political subdivision or by any one under contract for 

public works,” approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages 

in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of 

public works coming under the jurisdiction of the Hampshire Township Park District is 

hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in 

Kane County area as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of 

June 2006, a copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference.  As required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages 

by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department’s June 

determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken by the 

Hampshire Township Park District.  The definition of any terms appearing in this 

Ordinance which are also used in aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 

 

 SECTION 2:   Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 

prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public 

works construction of the Hampshire Township Park District to extent required by the 

aforesaid Act. 

 

 SECTION 3:   The Hampshire Township Park District shall publicly post or keep 

available for inspection by any interested party in the main office of the Hampshire 

Township Park District this determination of any revisions of such prevailing rate of 

wage.  A copy of this determination or any revision determination of prevailing rate of 

wage then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifications. 

 



  

 

 

 SECTION 4:   The Hampshire Township Park District shall mail a copy of this 

determination to any employer and to any association of employers and to any person or 

association of employees who have filed their names and addresses, requesting copies of 

any determination stating the particular rates and the particular class of workers whose 

wages will be affected by such rates. 

 

 SECTION 5:   The Hampshire Township Park District shall promptly file a 

certified copy of this Ordinance to the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 

 

 SECTION 6:   The Hampshire Township Park District shall cause to be published 

in a newspaper of general circulation within the area a copy of this Ordinance and such 

publication shall constitute notice that the determination is effective and that this is the 

determination of this public body. 

 

 

 PASSED THIS _______  DAY OF ___________, 2018 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Nathan Looman 

President 

                                                                        Board of Park Commissioners 

(Seal) 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Jennifer Reid 

Secretary 

Board of Park Commissioners 

 

 

 

 



 

STATE OF ILLINOIS } 

               } 

COUNTY OF KANE  } 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 
I, Jennifer Reid, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected, authorized and acting 

Secretary of the HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT, County of Kane, State of 

Illinois and that as such Secretary, I am the keeper of the records and minutes of the 

proceedings of the Board of Commissioners of said District.  I do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution hereto attached, entitled “A RESOLUTION ASCERTAINING 

THE PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES FOR LABORERS, MECHANICS, AND 

OTHER WORKMEN ENGAGED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC WORKS 

UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF THE HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT” 

is a true and correct copy of a Resolution duly passed and approved at a regular meeting 

of said President and Board of Commissioners held on the 18th day of June, 2018, at 

which time _____ Commissioners were present and _____ Commissioners were absent.  

Motion was made by Commissioner ______________ and seconded by Commissioner 

______________ that the foregoing Resolution be passed and approved.  Upon roll call 

vote, ____ Commissioners voted AYE and ____ Commissioners voted NAY, whereupon 

said Resolution was declared duly passed and was thereupon approved by said President. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

      ___________________________________ 

      Jennifer Reid 

Secretary 

            Board of Park Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE 
 

 

Notice is hereby given that the HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT, Kane 

County, Illinois, has adopted the determination of the Department of Labor of the State of 

Illinois, for the prevailing rate of wages for public works construction in the Hampshire 

Township Park District.  A copy of said determination is posted and available for 

inspection at the District Office. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Laura Schraw 

      Executive Director 

      Hampshire Township Park District 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

 

 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the Secretary of the Hampshire Township 

Park District, Kane County, Illinois, and that the foregoing is a true, complete and exact 

copy of Ordinance ________ adopted on _______________________ and approved on 

____________________, as the same appears from the official records of the Hampshire 

Township Park District.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Jennifer Reid 

       Secretary 

       Commissioner 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





















 

 

 

 
Background  
 
The Park Board of Commissioners has reviewed splash pad rules at the working meeting and a 
Resolution is attached to approve the rules for incorporation into our Use of Parks Ordinance, which is 
enforceable by the Hampshire Police Department. 
 
Recommendation  
 
Approve Resolution #2018-07 Splash Pad Resolution and allow the President and Secretary to execute. 

Memorandum 
To:  Hampshire Park District Board of Commissioners 
From:  Laura Schraw, Executive Director 
Date:  June 18, 2018 
Agenda Item: XI.B. 
Subject: Resolution #2018-07 Splash Pad Resolution 



1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07 

 

A RESOLUTION 

APPROVING SPLASH PAD RULES 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Hampshire Township Park District Board of Commissioners built a splash pad 

at Bruce Ream Park, located at 333 W. Jefferson Ave., Hampshire, IL, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HAMPSHIRE PARK DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. That the President and Board of Commissioners of the Hampshire Park District 

approve the splash pad rules, a copy of which is attached, for incorporation into the 

Use of Parks Ordinance, and as amended from time to time by the Board of 

Commissioners. 

    

2. That this Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and approval as provided by 

law. 

 

APPROVED BY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF HAMPSHIRE 

TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT THIS ___ DAY OF ________________, 2018. 

 

 

HAMPSHIRE TOWNSHIP PARK DISTRICT 

 

By: _______________________________    

         Park District President 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________________    

           Park District Secretary 



 

 

 

 

Splash Pad Rules for Bruce Ream Park 

OR THE BENEFIT OF ALL PARTICIPANTS, PLEASE COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING 

SPLASH PAD RULES 

1. All persons using the splash pad do so at their own risk. No lifeguard on duty.  

2. Children must have adult supervision at all times.  

3. Children who are not toilet trained must wear swim diapers (regular diaper changing should occur).  

4. Please take children on frequent restroom breaks (every 30-60 minutes is recommended).  

5. Persons, especially children, who are experiencing diarrhea (which is considered a high risk event at aquatic 

facilities) must not use the splash pad.  

6. Persons with open cuts or sores, infection or diseases that may be transmitted by the water are prohibited.  

7. The following activities and items are not permitted in the splash pad area:  

• Climbing, sitting, and playing on splash pad apparatus 

• Drinking splash pad water, spitting and spouting of water from the mouth 

• Running, rough play and profanity 

• Carrying mud or sand onto the pad 

• Inflatable pool toys, athletic and other recreation equipment 

• Food, candy, gum, beverages, and glass containers 

• Soaps, detergents, and shampoos 

• Intentionally covering water fixtures and drains 

• Animals, except service animals  

• Changing diapers 

• Radios and other acoustical devices 

• Skateboards, skates, razors, rollerblades, scooters, bicycles, and similar recreation equipment 

• Smoking is prohibited 

• Alcohol is allowed only by permit 

8. Proper swim attire is required.  

9. The pavilion and picnic tables located within it are available for general use unless reserved. Groups that have 

reserved the pavilion have priority use of the pavilion and the picnic tables within it.  

10. If the lightning detector activates (one 15 second horn) and strobe light is flashing, please leave the park until 

the all-clear sounds (three 5-second blasts).  

11. The splash pad may be closed down at anytime for maintenance or weather concerns. The Splash pad is open 

from 10:00 am to 8:00 pm daily Memorial Day weekend through Labor Day. 



 

 

 

 
Background 
 
Unpublished written minutes of all closed meetings are to be reviewed not less than semi-annually. 
Minutes are to be reviewed to determine if (a) the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of 
those minutes, or (b) if the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are 
available for public inspection. The results of the review are to be reported in the open session of the 
Board of Commissioners. (5 ILCS 120/2.06) 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the minutes from executive sessions listed below are reviewed in executive 
session and any to be released are reported in the open session of the Board of Commissioners.   
 
May 20, 2013 
October 21, 2013 
December 16, 2013 
November 3, 2014 
April 20, 2015 
June 15, 2015 
November 16, 2015 
December 7, 2015 
September 12, 2016 
October 17, 2016 
November 21, 2016 
November 6, 2017 
January 29, 2018 
February 14, 2018 
May 7, 2018 
May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
To:  Hampshire Park Board of Commissioners 
From:  Laura Schraw, Executive Director 
Date:  June 18, 2018 
Agenda Item: XII. 
Subject: Review of Executive Session Meeting Minutes 


	Agenda061818
	VA May 21 2018 Meeting Minutes
	VB June 4 2018 Working Board Meeting Minutes
	XIA Ordinance 2018-06 Prevailing Wage Memo
	XIA1 Prevailing Wages 2018
	XIA2 Prevailing wage rates
	XIB Resolution 2018-07 Splash Pad Rules for Ordinance
	XIB1 Splash Pad Resolution 2018-07
	XIB2 Splash Pad Rules
	XII Review of Executive Session Minutes



